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KIM COLLINS ATHLETIC STADIUM
BIRD ROCK

BASSETERRE

ST. KITTS

P.O. BOX 932

Tel: 1 (869) 465 - 8284

Email: athleticsskn@gmail.com

TO: SKN Athletics Member Clubs
FROM: Damon Bacchus, General Secretary, SKN Athletics
DATE: 10™ August, 2024

SUBJECT: Nominations for SKN Athletics elections

Dear member clubs,

Please see below the nominations for SKN Athletics executive 2024-2028

President Mr. Delwayne Delaney

Mr. Glenville Jeffers

Vice President Mr. Damon Bacchus

Mr. Dwayne Warner

Mr. Francil Morris

General Secretary Ms. Valenticia Lindsay

Mr. Corneil Williams

Mr. Denville Francis

Treasurer Ms. Anthonyce Browne

Mr. Iston Williams

Asst. General Secretary/Treasurer Ms. Niketa Isles
Games Secretary Mr. Telbert Pyke
P.R.O Ms. Patrice Harris

Mr. Timothy Caines

Women’s Representative Ms. Carol Clarke

Ms. Andrea Liddie

Mrs. Nicola Parris
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St. Kitts & Nevis Athletics will convene its Quadrennial general meeting on Saturday 24"
August, 2024, at 2:00 p.m at the secretariat located at the Kim Collins Stadium. Each club is
allowed a maximum of two (2) representatives.



